Florida Department of

Memorandum Environmental Protection
TO: Howard L. Rhodes
THRU: Clair Fancy %
A. A. Linero g -
FROM: Teresa Heron
DATE: March 20, 1996
SUBJ: Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc.

PSD-FL-105, PPSC, PA 86-21

Attached for your review and approval is a permit amendment for
Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc. which upon approval, will amend
one permit condition. The amendment reflects the use of EPA Method
7E instead of EPA Method 7 for the determination of stack nitrogen
oxide concentrations. Method 7E was already approved for use at
the Wheelabrator North Broward Resource Recovery facility, an
identical unit.

We recommend your approval and signature.
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